DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY

MISSISSIPPI VALLEY DIVISION, CORPS OF ENGINEERS
P.O. BOX 80
VICKSBURG, MISSISSIPPI 39181-0080

REPLY TO
ATTENTION OF:

CEMVD-PD-L 3/4,@7 '/ 7

MEMORANDUM FOR Commander, Vicksburg District

SUBJECT: Request for Approval of Review Plan for a Request,
Pursuant to 33 USC § 408, to Alter the Arkabutla, Enid, Grenada,
and Sardis Lakes Projects by Adding Hydropower Generating
Facilities

1. References:

a. Memorandum, CEMVK-PP-D, 17 April 2017, subject: same as
above (encl 1).

b. Memorandum, CEMVD-RB-T, 19 April 2017, subject: same as
above (encl 2).

c. Memorandum, CEIWR-RMC, 28 March 2017, subject: Risk
Management Center Endorsement, Addition of Hydroelectric Power
Generating to the following Civil Works Projects for the Yazoo
Basin, Mississippi Lakes Projects at: Arkabutla, Enid, Grenada
and Sardis Lakes, 408 Request, Review Plan (encl 3).

d. EC 1165-2-214, 15 December 2012, subject: Civil Works
Review Policy.

2. The enclosed Vicksburg District Review Plan (RP) (encl 4) for
the Mississippi Lakes of Enid, Sardis, Grenada, and Arkabutla
Lake has been prepared in accordance with EC-1165-2-214. The RP
has been coordinated with the Risk Management Center, the Lower
District Support Team and the Business Technical Division who
concurred with the plan in reference 1.b.

3. MVD hereby approves this RP, which is subject to change as
circumstances require, consistent with the development under the
Project Management Business Process. Subsequent revisions to
this RP or its execution will require new written approval from
this office. Non-substantive changes to this RP do not require
additional approval from this office. The District should post
the approved RP to its website.



CEMVD-PD-L

SUBJECT: Request for Approval of Review Plan for a Request,
Pursuant to 33 USC § 408, to Alter the Arkabutla, Enid, Grenada,
and Sardis Lakes Projects by Adding Hydropower Generating
Facilities

4. The MVD point of contact is

4 Encls MICHAEL C. WEHR
Major General, USA
Commanding



DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
VICKSBURG DISTRICT, GORPS OF ENGINEERS
4155 CLAY STREET'
VICKSBURG, MISSISSIPPI 39183-3435

r
A REPLY TQ
ATTENTHIN OF

CEMVK-DE

17 APR 2017

MEMORANDUM FOR CEMVD-PD-L

SUBJECT: Request for Approval of Review Plan for a Request, Pursuant to 33 USC §
408, to Alter the Arkabutla, Enid, Grenada, and Sardis Lakes Projects by Adding
Hydropower Generating Facilities

1. Submitted for approval is a Review Plan {enclosure 1) outlining the requirements for
reviewing the request to alter the Arkabutla, Enid, Grenada, and Sardis Lakes Projects
pursuant o 33 USC § 408. FFP Missouri 2 LLC hoids Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission {FERC) licenses to construct hyd ropower generation facilities at these
lakes. The proposed alterations will require permission under 33 USC § 408 before
construction can begin. The design and construction will be performed by Rye
Development, LLC, agent for FFP Missouri 2, LL.C.

2. The Risk Management Organization (RMO) for this project is the USACE Risk
Management Center (RMC). lts letter of endorsement is attached (enclosure 2).

3. Agency Technical Review (ATR) for this project is managed within USACE and will
be conducted by the USACE team identified in the Review Plan.

4. An Independent External Peer Review (IEPR) will be required for this project and will
be conducted by qualified experts selected by Rye Development, LLC and approved by

ML,

Enci MICHAEL C. DEROSIER
COL, EN
Commanding

5. Questions shou_.[d_ be directed to

FHL ]



DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
MISSISSIPP! VALLEY DIVISION, CORPS OF ENGINEERS
S P.0. BOX 80 .
VICKSBURG, MISSISSIPPI 39161-0080

REPLY TO.
ATTENTION OF:

CEMVD-RB-T" 19 Apr 2017

MEMGRANDUM FOR ¢EMVD-PD-L (|

SUBJECT: Reguest for Approval of Review Plan for a Request,
Purduant to 33 USC 408, to Alter the Arkabutla, Enid, Grenada,
and Sardis Lakes Projects by Adding Hydropower Generating
Facilities

1. Reference memorandum, CEMVK-DE, subject as above.
2. RB-T has reviewed the subject review plan and all of our

comments have heen satisfactorily addressed. This office concurs
with the recommendation for approval.

3. re-T pocC is [

M P re

MICHAEL A.TURNER
Chief, Business Technical
Division

gt 2



DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
U.5. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS
RISK MANAGEMENT CENTER
12586 WEST BAYAUD AVE., SUITE 400
LAKEWOOD, CO 80228

REPLY TO
ATTENTION OF

CEIWR-RMC 28 March 2017

MEMORANDUM FOR: Commander, Vicksburg District, ATTN: CEMVK-EC

SUBJECT: Risk Management Center Endorsement, Addition of Hydroelectric Power
-Generating to the following Civit Works Projects for the Yazoo Basin, Mississippi Lakes
Projects at. Arkabutla, Enid, Grenada, and Sardis Lakes, 408 Request, Review Plan

1. The Risk Management Center (RMC) has reviewed the Review Plan (RP) for —
Addition of Hydroelectric Power Generating to the following Civil Works Projects for the
Yazoo Basin, Mississippi Lakes Projects at: Arkabutla, Enid, Grenada, and Sardis
Lakes, 408 Reques_t 408 Request, dated 21 March 2017, and concurs that this RP
complies with the currerit peer review policy requirements outlined in EC 1165-2-214
“Civil Works Review Policy” and EC 1165-2-216, "Policy and Procedural Guidance for
Processing Requests to Alter US.Army Corps of Engineers Civil Works Projects
Pursuant to 33 USC 408", dated 15 December, 2012 and 31 July 2014 respectively.

2. This review plan was prepared by Vicksburg District and the requestor, reviewed by
the RMC, and all RMC review comments have been safisfactorily resolved. For this
project a Type Il IEPR will be performed.

3. The RMC endorses this document to be approved by the MSC Commander. Upon
approval of the RP, please provide a copy of the approved RP, a copy of the MSC
Commander’s approval memorandum to the RMC Senior Review Manager

4. Thank you for the opportunity to assist in the preparation of this RP. Please
‘coordinate all aspects of the Agency Technical Review and the Independent External
Peer Review (as appropriate) efforts defined in the RP. For further information, please

contact me at [ NNNENEGEG

Sincerely,

Review Manager
Risk Management Center

CF:
CEIWR-RMC
CEMVD-DQM (Division Quality Manager)

Falel





